MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN MIB - 373

TO: Distribution
FROM: George T. Williams
DATE: August 16, 1977

SUBJECT: Installation of MSS 31.12

I. SYSTEM CHANGE LOG

MCR MODIFICATIONS FOR MSS 31.12

2766 Provide ringd MCS support for user-ring terminal types.
2767 Includes a new tty_ that recognizes 4 new orders:
set term _type
terminal” info
set default modes
send_initial_string
The full effect of these changes will not be seen until
subsequent online library installations.

§ Fix a derail problem.

ITI. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG

SEGMENT NAME BOUND SEGMENT
dn355.pl1 v R bound_355_wired
dn355 messages alm R bound_355_wired
fnp_init.pll" R bound” io Init
fnp util.pll R bound_mcS_util
hardcore.header R -

initialize faults.pll R bound_init_1
ring_zero meter _limits ASCII R -

tty .pll R bound_iox_

tty assign.pll R bound_mcs_util
tty free.pll R bound_355_wired
tty index.pll R bound_tty_active
tty lock.pll R bound_355_wired
tty read.pll R bound” tty active
tty tables.mexp D bound” tty active
tty tables_mgr.pll A bound” tty active
tty write.pll R bound™ tty active
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II. SEGMENT CHANGE LOG (continued)

BIND SEGMENTS

bound_tty_active.bind "R

INCLUDE SEGMENTS

dn355 data.incl.pll
mailbox _ops.incl.pll
tty buflincl.pll :
tty convert.incl.pll
tty data.incl.pll
tty tables.incl.pll
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